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9 Octoper 2014
Planning & Environment
NSW Gpvernment

By Fax (02 9228 6466
Attentign Ashiey Cheong
Dear Adhley,

Modification Request for Dong Wha Sawmill, Bombala
(07-0161 ModZ)

Thankypu for supplying details of the project modification proposal.

| am warried that as the mill is still quite noisy. Little progress has happened since |
complalned about the noise and the same thing will happen with the proposed kiln.

| am cohcerned that in the proposal it is stated that the kiln will be 18 MW but créarly
identifidd on page 9 & figure | of the Air Quality Assessment that it is a 20MW kiln.

As all tHe figures are on a 18MW kiln, if it is a 20MW kiln then the impacted would be
complefely different.

The smgll will impact on the whole town, just like the noise has.

Thankypu
7 /C._

7

Jen Turhmons

127 Wellington Street
Bombala NSW 2632




